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Message 

From: Ron Warmington' , , ,_,GRO _ _J 
Sent: 03/03/2015 17:11:41
To: Ian Henderson .-•-.-.-•-.-•-•-•-.-•-• GR_O 'WALKER, Janet'; ._._._._._._._._._._. GRO _._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Subject: RE: Post Office Legal Issues 

Sensitivity: Company Confidential 

I - - • ! 4i that I I 4 regards • I 

• • I [ I • •4 • • • • to - • I •• 
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• 4 4 -f I •• r • 4' • II to 

. _ _ .... ... 
From: Ian Henderson;_._._ _GR_O

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 3:29 PM 
To: 'WALKER, Janet' 
Cc: 'Ron Warmington' 
Subject: RE: Post Office Legal Issues 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Janet 

I'll still be at POL with their new legal person on Wednesday, so Thursday is best for rote. 
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I'll check with Ron as well. 

BTW, Tony Hooper has also said he doesn't want us to resign! 

With best wishes 

Ian R Henderson CCE LISA FCA 
Advanced Forensics - London, UK 

Forensic cc►reputing expert w1tness and eLectr°onic d'L.scLosure specialist 

UK Mobile: GRO 

Email:l GRO 
Website: http://advancedforensics.com 
LinkedIn{ 

GRO Twitter:

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also- be privileged. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at_._._._._._._ _._._._ _.GRO _ . _ _._._ :and 
delete the email and any attachments. 

........................................................................_..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._...._.._..._..._..._....................._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._...._.._..._............................................................................................................................................................................................ 
From: WALKER, Janet; GRO 
Sent: 03 March 2015 11:21 
To: 'Ian Henderson' 
Cc: Ron Warmington 
Subject: FW: Post Office Legal Issues 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Good morning Ian 

James is seeing the CCRC chairman and head of cases on Wednesday. Might you (and Ron?) be free for a 
phone call either: 

3pm Wednesday 4 March — he's got votes so may be interrupted 
4.45 pm Thursday 5 March? 

I passed on your thoughts on how things were going and he has said to please let you know that he is 
profoundly alarmed at the thought of Second Sight's offering to resign. Profoundly. Whereas he had to resign, 
because the time was coming for him to hand over anyway, your position is different. If you do resign there 
will be absolutely nobody between the subpostmasters and the wolves. 

Let's take this further in the phone cal l. 

Kind regards 
Janet 

Janet Walker 
Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot 
MP for North East Hampshire 
House of Commons 
London SW1A OAA 
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Ti GRO 

F GRO 
ww_jamesarbuthnot.com 

From: Ian Henderson ` _._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _._ _._ _. GRO 
Sent:  27 February 2015 10:40 
To: WALKER, Janet 
Cc: ARBUTHNOT, James 
Subject: Post Office Legal Issues 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Janet 

I'm not sure that Aujard's replacement is any better than her predecessor. They are both antipodean after all... 

I attach a letter which incidentally was not marked Private and Confidential, that shows that Post Office are continuing 
to take a very robust line on our requests for access to legal files, included a thinly veiled threat that we are damaging 
the business by continuing to look at this issue. 

I also attach a copy of an email showing that Belinda Crowe, the secretary to the Working Group, is also challenging our 
longstanding requests for access to the email evidence. 

They are a few other issues I need to brief you on, so I will call you later. 

With best wishes 

:ran R Henderson CCE CISA FCA 
Advanced Forensics .. London, UK 

Forensic computing expert witness and eLectronic discLosure speciaList 

UK Mobile: GRO 

Email:[ GRO 
Website : htt_ p:/ /ad van_ cedd f

++
or

re

ens ics_ . co m_ 
Linked rrr: 

V RO Twitter: 

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are conf i.d ry$ .a. ,_ .Clii._ftt .al.sa.b ._.C? L t7 eged, 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at GRO I and 
delete the email and any attachments. 

UK Parliament Parliament Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please 
notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This e-
mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-
mail. 
UK Parliament Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, 
please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not 
permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage caused by any 
virus transmitted by this e-mail. 
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